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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk (Resp to Dec 21st Third Data Request).Itr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Tuesday, January 17,2012 4:23 PM 

Martin Friedman; Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
Docket No. 11 0264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@,sfflaw.com - 

(407) 830-633 1 

b) Docket No. 110264-WS 

Utilities, Inc. 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 

c) Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d) 13 pages 

e) Response to Staffs December 2 1 , 20 1 1 request for information. 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  1 C o u n s e l o r s  

766 NORTH SUN DRlvE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FL.ORDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

January 17,2012 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This correspondence is in response to Staff’s December 21, 2011, request for the 
following information: 

1. According to Order No. PSC-09-O711-AS-WS7 Attachment A page 1 of 5 
(Settlement Agreement between Labrador Utilities, Inc., and Office of Public Counsel), 
the Utility agreed to work with the customer representatives to study the wastewater 
treatment plant odor problem and if necessary, propose cost effective measures to 
address the odor problem. Please describe the steps taken and results achieved to 
address this problem to date. 

RESPONSE: 

L.  Y 
+ 21 “w HEWDWORKS: 

The Utility staff has continued to change out the carbon media in the carbon 2 ys. 

filtration units as necessary to maintain the functionality of the carbon media. Two rr, 
of the four filters will have their media replaced in January. Historically, the filter 4.t, 3 
longer performs satisfactorily. Utility staff also changed the vacuum piping 

weight. Additionally, to improve visibility and ease of maintenance, the Utility has E, a & 
a m  installed clear plastic panels so the operator is able to view tank contents. Thid also k 

reduced the covers’ weight so that one man can easily perform necessary 
maintenance of the tank. This work reflects the evolution of the odor control 
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v) media lasts about 12 months before the granular carbon becomes saturated and no 3 -  z z configuration on Surge Tank #2 as well as revamped the tank covers to reduce :r ~3 u 
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equipment that was designed and constructed as a pilot project to test the efficacy 
of using granulated carbon filters to treat the gases at the headworks. This pilot 
study was proven to be successful over the last three years and will continue to be 
used by the Utility to minimize odor generation. In November, 2011, a contractor 
removed grit and other inorganic material from the two surge tanks as well as 
removed floating organic material from those tanks in order to prevent the buildup 
of precursors of odor generating material. 

TREATMENT PROCESS: 
The weir and baffle on Clarifier #1 were modified to reduce pop-ups caused by 
bulking sludge from going over the weir and traveling downstream to the chlorine 
contact tank. This modification improves the efficiency of the disinfection process 
as well as preventing a buildup of sludge in the contact chamber. In addition, 
settled solids were cleaned out of both splitter boxes as a standard maintenance 
activity. 

CUSTOMER INTERACTION: 
In April 2011, the Utility staff met on site with Forest Lake Estates Co-op’s 
(“FLEC”) attorney (Richmond Flowers) and engineering consultant (Greg Menniti) 
who toured the plant and lift station in order to observe the operation of the 
facilities and identify if plant operations would be contributory to the production of 
malodors. If the consultant observed the presence of malodors, the consultant was 
to offer recommendations in his report that addressed the situation (see attached 
Menniti report). The engineering report generated by Menniti contains no specific 
recommendations regarding the operation of the Labrador WWTP, which would 
indicate that the plant was being operated properly. There were no malodors 
present beyond the property boundary on the day of the site visit nor during recent 
facility inspections conducted by FDEP staff. In November, 2011, FLEC requested 
that a joint resolution conference be held to discuss all outstanding issues 
associated with the civil action initiated by FLEC in 2008. A February date for this 
conference is in the process of being established. There have been two odor 
complaints received in the fourth quarter of 2011, both from Eva Rush. On both 
occasions the on-call operator was dispatched immediately, and in both instances, 
no odors were present at the site and the plant was operating as designed (no 
equipment malfunctions were evident). 
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In summary, the operation of the Labrador WWTP over the last 12 months has 
been the best it has ever been, and as a result, the Utility has had a very positive 12- 
month period in terms of operational issues. Customer odor complaints have been 
minimal over that time period, and when they have occurred, staff has been responsive. 
The Utility continues to operate and maintain carbon filter equipment located at the 
headworks to the plant in order to reduce or eliminate the carry of odors beyond the site 
boundary. The installed odor control equipment has proven to be very cost effective and 
easy to use. In addition, the Utility continues to apply Bioxide, an odor control chemical, 
to the wastewater flow at the pump discharge piping at Lift Station #l. Also, the Utility 
continues to utilize Siemens' services on a monthly basis to measure air quality for 
hydrogen sulfide at the site boundary in order to confirm that Bioxide is being fed at an 
adequate dosage rate. Siemens is routinely unable to detect any hydrogen sulfide along 
the fence line, which indicates that the combination of chemical addition, headworks 
odor control equipment, plant operations, and housekeeping efforts continue to be 
successful. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone at (407) 
830-6331 or by e-mail at mfriedman@sfflaw.com. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTINS.FRIE4MAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosure 

cc: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enc. - via e-mail) 
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enc. - via e-mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enc. - via e-mail) 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMCRO, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Vidt the Subject Site - Mr. Greg Msooiti visited the Sobtect Sits and the LUI ractlky 
on Apr3128.2011 to become beUw fhmiliar with Site fbsrum and pafbnn BII Oaaita 
engineering mv&w of the facility. 
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ODOR CONTROL PRAcr'IC15s 



The first line of defense against odor probl#r\ll is to desi@ and operata the entLe waSew&& 
system to produce the abmfpte minimum Quantify ofodorous compomds. Upstram ooatrals 
necd to be explored beuuw moa oi?m it Is less d y  to solve the odor probkm upsrasm. 
Carol  mcBavcs could include: 

Keeping tha w- pH well above 7 to dnb&c hydrogen sultide off-gassbsg. A 
pH of 8 would u d t y  be addquabsi but pH 9 may sometlmc be required. 

e Opcdng upsortam pump statfoas to maintain Sesdbic conditions in the wmbwatw. 
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As evidenced in Patrick Ryan's June 08, 2009 email m Tom (3wdardo ngardlng W. 
Johnsaon's odor complaints, 
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As stated in Sieincns BioxidccBr t c c h W  litarature, 
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